IRS e-file Signature Authorization
rom  8879-EO for an Exempt Organization

For calendar year 2011, or fiscal year beginning , and ending

Basanment cf this Traasuey » Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Internal Revenue Service P See instructions.

OMB No. 1545-1878

2011

Name of exempt organization

CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS INC

20-1343425

Name and title of officer

ROBERT BERGQUTIST, PRESTDENT

Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then

leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0-

on the applicable line below. Do not complete more than 1 line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here P X/ b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

2a Form 990-EZ check here P {j b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line9) . ... ...
3a Form 1120-POL check here P> [] b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, ine22) . ........

4a Form 990-PF check here P [] b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line5) ... ...

5a Form 8868 check here P m b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part |, line 3c or Part Il line 8c) .

1,987,752

[Partll| Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the
organization's 2011 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they
are true, correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the
organization's electronic return. | consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO)
to send the organization's return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of
the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, |

authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the

financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization's federal taxes owed on this
return and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial
Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions

involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and
resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization's

electronic return and, if applicable, the organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box only

as my signature

@ lauthorize THOMAS A LAWLER CPA PC toentermyPIN 43425
ERO firm name

Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

on the organization's tax year 2011 electronically filed return. If | have indicatad within this return that a copy of the return is

being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned

ERO to enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

E_J As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2011 electronically filed return.

If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of

the IRS Fed/State p@%ram, | will enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

/

Officer's signature P> / » b [/ /\_//( ( /;({ ¢ (//\//

pae B (05-15-2012

[Partlii | Certification and Authentlgét;on
L,

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN.

040653 22150
= donof erer allz610s

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2011 electronically filed return for the organization
indicated above. | confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the |equuements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File

(MeF) Information for Authorized IRS e-file Provurf'rs for Business, Returns Y

IMAL N ( ad, fﬁU"L“’\

EROssignatre » Thomas A Lawler

pae B 11-08-2012

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions

Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.

EEA

Form 8879-EO (2011)



OMB No. 1545-0047

Fom 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung 201 1
benefit trust or private foundation) T
Department of the Treasury Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. ~ Inspection
A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2011, and ending ] 20
B  Check if applicable: C Name of organization CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS INC D Employer identification no.
[] Address change Doing Business As ROBERT BERGQUIST 20-1343425
D Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
[ ] Initial return 243 WINTER STREET (781) 659-7789
[] Terminated City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 1,987,752
D Amended return NORWELL, MA 02061 G Gross receipts  $
D Application pending F Name and address of principal officer: ~GAIL E BERGQUIST )
SAME AS C ABOVE i i e S R o D@ No
I Tax-exemptstatus:  [X] 501(c)3) [ | 501(c)( ) o (insertno) [ ] 4947(a)tyor | | 527 H(b) Are all affiliates included? D
J Webste ) WWW.CELLPHONESFORSOLDIERS .COM M) Group onsmption e ™

Form of organization: @ Corporation D Trust D Association [:J Other P l L Year of formation: 2004 M State of legal domicile: MA

[ Partl| Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites: AID ACTIVE DUTY SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN
A
c G
t o
v
;’ f 2 Check this box p [ ] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
t n | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) ., . . ... .. wiie @ o el s 8178 i & 86 @ 3 6
; : 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) . . . . . . v v v v v v v ... 4 4
= Z § Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, lin€2a) . . . . v v v v v v v v v v v .. 5 3
& 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSArY) . . . . v v v v v v vt e e e e e e e e e 6 18,000
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), i€ 12 . . . . v v v v v v o e e e e e e e e e o 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, i€ 34 . . . . . v v v v v v v v e e e e e e e .| 7b 0
i Prior Year Current Year
e 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line1h) . . . . . . . i v i i v i vt e e e e e e e eu 1,838,199 1,983,558
; 9 Program service revenue (Part VIILINE29) . v v v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e 0
n 110 Investmentincome (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4,and 7d). » « v v v v v v v v v e e 13,216 4,194
: 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and 11€). . . . . . . o v . . . 0
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12), . . . . . . 1,851,415 1,987,752
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . . . . v v v v v v v v u . 0
g |14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A),lined) . . . . . . v v v v v v e .. 0
x |15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . . . . . . 187,704 158,134
2 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11€) . . v v v v v v v v v v v e v u 0
: b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)p 163,482 . .
e [17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24€) . . . . . v v v v v v v v v .. 1,825,354 2,432,212
* 118 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine25) . . . . . . . ... 2,013,058 2,590,346
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18 fromline 12, . . . . v v v v v v v v v v v e v n. (161,643) (602,594)
Net Beginning of Current Year End of Year
hesets 120 Total assets (Part X, M€ 16) « v v v v v o e e e e e e e e 3,033, 680 2,435,237
g;'d 21 Total liabilities (Part X, lN€26) . . . v v v v v v v e e et et e e et et 2,045 6,196
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline 21 fromline20. . . . . . . v v v v v v v v v .. 3,031,635 2,429,041
!Part | Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any Ijnowledge
ROBERT BERGQUIST YLro2P ) /Ajé én&/ it Vi / /2
Slgn Signature of officer 7\ Date 4 /
Here ROBERT BERGQUIST, PRESIDENT 1’
Type or print name and title )] . <2 14(
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's srgnat&é}%/x}(ﬂ ¥ r«-- LU\' o @ﬁQ Check D if | PTIN
Paid Thomas A Lawler Thomas A Lawler - 11-08-2012 self-employed P01381986
Preparer Firm's name i THOMAS A LAWLER CPA PC Firm's EIN
Use Only | Fimsaddress P 1 ALBION STREET Phone no.
Wakefield MA 01880 781-246-0964
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) , . . . . TSI IR I Y RS TEEY. []Yes [X No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. EEA Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS INC 20-1343425 Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part 11l . . . . . . . v v v vt v e e e e e e e e, []
1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:
AID ACTIVE DUTY SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SOIVICEST. o 4 oo (3 5/ in o 21 siis o) B 5 s Siie B 8 G 05 B S B S B G S B 8% B 5 55 S ke eire n e mie i []Yes []No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of
grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 2,216,530 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
ORGANIZATION RAISES FUNDS TO PROVIDE FUNDS TO
PURSUE ITS MISSION AS STATED IN ITS BYLAWS OF
PROVIDING AID TO SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN.

THIS IS ACHIEVED BY DONATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC OF
MONEY AND CELL PHONES WHICH ARE SOLD IN A
RECYCLING PROGRAM.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 2,216,530

EEA Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS INC 20-1343425 Page 3
[PartIV] Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule A, . . . . .. ... ...ttt S R E S E SE R RGeS WS 6E B se e s 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? (see instructions)? . . . .. .. “wemw Ee 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | . . . . . . v v v vt v v e e e e e e e e e e e e 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il . . . . . . . v v v v v e s v v e e e e e e 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
PATEIE ., o o sics o0 5 w18 5 8 5105 8 100 55 B B S B B W B 6 W B 86 e B e e e mive fe i e ie e e wiie e e e e S S S s 5
6  Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | . . . . . . 0 i it it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 7 X
8  Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part 11, . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part IV., . o oie s v sis 5 6 676 o 5165 % 506 8 & .6 % % 5.6 @ 4 o0 s o o8 e @ a1e o o 0o e v e e 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV. . . . . ... ... .. 10 X
11 Ifthe organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, 1X, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI, o . . o o ittt et et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl . . . . . . . v v v o o v v e e e oo 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIIl . . . . . . o v v v v v v e e e e nn. 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . v v v v e v o e e e e e e e e e e e e e, 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX . . ... . . 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . . 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, XIl,and XlIl , . .. ....... o s} sie 18 (8] Sia s B Sie e s e w K EE B DG CE B 5w G 6 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XIl, and Xlll is optional . . . . ... ... . 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E . . . . . . . v o v v v v .. 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . . . . . . v v v v v o v .. 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investmetnt, and program service activities outisde the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,' complete Schedule F, Partsland IV . . . . . . . . v v v v o v .. 14b X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV, . . . . S %ol w w s 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV . . . . . ... ... ..... 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . v v v v v v v o o o o o o « 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part 1, . . . . v v v v v v v e v o o e e o o o o o oo oo seeaeos 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If"Yes," complete:Schedule G, Partlll < . s« s s ss s s sv s s aws s s s oot s s s s o inio dom o sads o8 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete ScheduleH . . . . ... ... .. .. ... 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to thisreturn? . ., . . . .. ... ... .... 20b
EEA Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS INC 20-1343425 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued) !

Yes No

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land 1. . . . . . . . . v v o v .. .. 21 X

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts land 1l . . . . . v v v v v e e s e e e e e e eee s 22 X

23  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J . . . . . . . . . i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "NO," goto lIN€ 25 . . . v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . .. .......... 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt boNds? . . . . . . L L L. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e, 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringtheyear? . . . . ... ... ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | . . . . . . o v v v v v v e e e e e 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

If"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | . . . . . . . o i e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X
26  Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part 1l . . . .. .. 26 | X

27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ill . . . . . . v v v v v v v e w v e u.. 27 X

28  Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): .

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV, . . . . . . . . . . ... 28a X

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L,PartilV., .. .. v o o0 0 o 56 5 505 6 5 505 6 5 56 5 5 516 5 @ 96 5 8 6 G B eE B e S o @ e e e e i eie 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . . . .. .... 28c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete ScheduleM . . . . ... ... . 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . . . . . . . i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
2 L 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part Il . . . . . 0 i i ettt e e e e e e e e et e et e et ettt e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | . . . . v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts II, IlI,
V,ANAVGIINEM 5 sis v o o6 0 & 08 @ % 6. @ % 6056 @ 10 6 5 6 616 5 %06 % 6 5.8 16 o 9156 10 o aiie o o o0 ta & ae o wie 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(0)(13)? . . . & v v v v v v o o e o e o e e w s 35a X
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, liNn€ 2 . . . . . ¢ v i v v v v v o e e e e e e e e e 35b X
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, liN€ 2. . . . v v v v v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 36 X

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,

PAMLVE ¢ 56 5 5 6.6 5 % 6 59 606 8% 5.8 5 5 8.6 9 8 506 0 9 506 16 50 505 6 o 516 @ % 5118 w1 o w170 @ wive e a wiie m @ wiie e 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . . v v v v v v v e o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o oo 38| X

EEA Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS INC 20-1343425 Page 5

PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part V. . . . . . . . . o v v v i i e e e e e e e e e e L
Yes [ No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . .. ... .... 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . ... ... .. 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize WINNErs? . . . . . . v i v v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. . . . . . I 2a |
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?. . . . . . ... ... 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required o e-file. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringthe year? . . . . .. . . .. o o . ... 3a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanationin Schiedule O . . . . . v v v o v v v v v n .. 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
ACCOUNE)? L L it e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4a X
b If"Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Repert of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. -
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear?. . . . . . . . . . o . . .. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . . . . . .. .. .. 5b X
¢ If"Yes,"to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrm 8886-T? . . . . v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e ee e e e, 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . . ... .. ... e e e 6a X
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were notitax dedUCtibIE? . i s s s 5 5 55 © 6 5 5 & 5 5% % 5 6B B B 8 6 6 B B b ie i wie i m wrn e e e e o 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made parily as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the Payor? . . . . . . L L e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . . . v v v v v v v v v u . 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOrm 82827 & . . . L L i . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7c X
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear. . . . . . . . v o v v v v v v v .. l 7d I
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . .. ... ... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?. . . . . . ... ... 7f X
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79 X
h  If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | | . . . 4 4 4 ¢ ¢ o o o o 7h X
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . . . . . . v . v v v v o v e e e e e e e e e e 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distrioutions under section 496682, . . . v v v v v bt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related Person? . . . . . v v v v v 4 v 4 e e e e e 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: ‘
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl line 12 . . . . . . . v v v v v v v v W 10a
b  Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities . . . . .. . . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members orshareholders . . . . . . . . . i i i it it i e e e .. 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) . . . . . . . ... e e e e e e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?, . . . . ... . . 12a
b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear. . . . ... .. | 12b | .
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? . . . . . . . . v v v v v v v v v v o v o 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . .. ... ... 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand . . . . . . . . .. i it ittt e e 13c ,
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . . .. ... ... ... . 14a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . ... ... .. .. 14b
EEA Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS INC 20-1343425 Page 6
‘ Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part VI . . . . . v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e ee i X
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . . ... ... ... 1a 6
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
If the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O. ( |
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . .. ... ... 1b 4
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or Key EmMpPIoYEE? . . . . v v i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? , . . . . ... .. 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? ... ... | 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . ... ... ... 5 X
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . i i i it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e .. 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . . . L L L. s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . ... e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7b X
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
a; ThegoverningDoty? . o ve v s s B sn s E s B S HEE S sn B & HE s N SEE & 56 8 8 566856 0% @686 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . . . . . v v v i v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e 8b | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addressesinSchedule O . . . . . . . . .+ v v v v ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . . v v v v v v i e e e e e e e e e e 10a X
b If"Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . .. ... ... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? , . [11a | X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," gotoline 13 . . . . . . v i v v v i i v v e e o e o o 12a| X
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"
describe in Schedule O howthiswasdone . . . . . . . v i i i i it i i ittt et e e o e o e e oo oeeeeenas 12¢| X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . & v v v it et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 13| X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . ¢ i v i i i i i i e e e .. 14 | X
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . . . . . . v v v v v v v i i e e e e e e e e e 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . v v v v v v v v e v o e o o oo o osoooecoscsnnes 15b| X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions.) '
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxableentity dUring the'year? . « « vs s s se s s a5 o 5 0% 5 v 6.6 w o 5.5 & 5 » & & o .0 R TR TE. 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » MA
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
[] Own website [X| Another's website X Upon request
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: P ROBERT BERGQUIST (781)659-7789 243 WINTER STREET NORWELL, MA 02061
EEA Form 990 (2011)
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CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS INC
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Page 7

Part VI

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part VIl . . . . . . v v vt v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e i (]
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
[] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.
A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week from related other
(describe box, unless person is both an the organizations compensation
hours for officer and a director/trustee) organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations :’ : ,d ,I.] tr fO s IH g ?n g and related
inSchedule |dur]|su|f y [gmp]|r organizations
0) i selts|i . hpl| m
vitclit]|]ec eeo e
iet|tele | M[sny|r
deoflue|lr |P |tse
uorft | ae
ao |[i N t
I'r |o y e
n 4 d
a e
I
(1) ANGIE KENWORTHY
DIRECTOR 5.00 X Q 0 0
(2) DONALD G BENNETT
DIRECTOR 5.00 | X 0 0 0
(3) GAIL E BERGQUIST
CLERK 30.00 X X 52,500 0 0
(4) LOUIS PUOPOLO
DIRECTOR 5.00 | X 0 0 0
(5) QUENTIN L CARMICHAEL
DIRECTOR 5.00 | X 0 0 0
(6) ROBERT BERGQUIST
PRESIDENT 30.00 | X X X X 75,000 0 0
(7)
(8)
(9)
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)

EEA

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS INC 20-1343425 Page 8
| Part VIl | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

A) (B) () (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(describe officer and director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for 1tdlitlo| kK [Hcel F organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related nrifnr]|f e [i om| o | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations ?g; ts: lf y ﬁg‘ﬁ’ :n and r.elaged
inSchedule |vtclit|lc |® |leeo|e organizations
0) iet|tele |M|sny]|r
deoluelr |P [tse
u ot | ae
ao |i 9 t
1 r Jo y e
n 9 d
a e
|
(15)
(16)
(17)
(18)
(19)
(20)
(21)
(22)
(23)
(24)
(25)
Ab: SUD-OtAl .. o 4o 0 5 w0 5 s wim e we e e mie W B B W s w w s e E aiie W e | g
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, SectionA ., . . ... ......... »
d Total(addlines1band1C) . . . . . . i i i v v v it bttt et et e eeen > 127,500 0 0
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in
reportable compensation from the organization p 0

Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for suchindividual . . . . . . . . . v v i v i i i i i e e e et e e e 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such .
Individual & . . . s s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 X

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J forsuchperson . . .. ... ... ........ 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors
1  Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

Q) (8) ©

Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization » _ -
EEA Form 990 (2011)
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1a

s

o Q

Form 990 (2011)

Federated campaigns . . . ... . . 1a

Membershipdues . . . ... .... 1b

Fundraisingevents . ., . ... ... 1c

Related organizations . . . . .. i 1d

Government grants (contributions) . . 1e

All other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above | 1f

1,983,558

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $

Total. Add lines1a-1f . . . .. .......

1,346,502 [l
1,983,558

2a

Q = 0 o 0 T

revenue

CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS INC 20-1343425 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
(A) (B) ©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections

512, 513, or 514

All other program service revenue, . . . . . .

Total. Addlines2a-2f . ... .........

6a

(1]

7a

8a

~os~Q
o

dDCcSO<OD

9a

10a

o

b Less: rental expenses. . . .

b Less: direct expenses
Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . .

Investment income (including dividends, interest,

and other similaramounts) . . . . ... ....
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
Royalties o .. +"s 56 5 & 51650 5 5.6 5 e e

4,194

4,194

(i) Real

(ii) Personal

Gross rents

Rental income or (loss) . . .

Net rental incomeor(loss) . . ... ... ...

Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities

(ii) Other

assets other than inventory

Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

Gain or (loss)

Net:gainori(loss) s s s ssi s v w66 66 &

Gross income from fundraising

events (not including  $

of contributions reported on line 1c).

SeePart IV, Iine 18, « & cs v s 55 v 5 & a

Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartIV,line19. . . ........ . a
Less: directexpenses . . ... ... .. b

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . . .

......

Gross sales of inventory, less
returnsand allowances . . . .. ... .. a

Less: cost of goods sold

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . .

Miscellaneous Revenue

11a

T Q 0 T

All otherrevenue , . . ... .

Total. Add lines 11a-11d

1,987,752

4,194

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS INC 20-1343425 Page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not
required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part IX . . . . . . 0 i v v i i o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e []
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total eiginses Prograrr(13s)erV|ce Manageg\:e)nt and Fundr(zling
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and - ' '
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21,
2  Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line22 . . ... ...
3  Grants and other assistance to governments, -
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States See Part IV, lines 15and 16 . . . . . . .
4  Benefits paid toorformembers. . . . ... ... .. . ’
5  Compensation of current officers, directors, T
trustees, and key employees . . . . ... ... S 127,500 127,500
6  Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(¢c)(3)B) . . .. . . 22,000 22,000
7 Othersalariesandwages . . ............
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Otheremployee benefits . . .. ... ........
10 Payrolltaxes . . v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e ... 8,634 8,634
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
@ Management , . v o o o0 v 5 si0 5w se s s e
b Legal:  sivs 5 v 515 % % s 5 R I
C: ACCOUNMNG s & & 6 16 %1 a2 % % 6.6 @ 506 & @ 5 6 0 »
d Lobbying. ... ..ottt eneenn
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17,
f Investment managementfees. . ... ........
g Other, . & ¢ vt vt et v e v veocccoonoss
12 Advertising and promotion . . . . . ... . e e ... 9,433 9,433
13 OffiCOIeXPEONses « « s s 5 a5 & 5 515 & & 6% & & 62,974 31,533 31,441
14  Informationtechnology . . . v v v v v v v v v v v u 1,244 1,244
16 Royalties. . . v v v o v v v o e e et et e e e e
16 OCCUPANCY « v v v v v e o o e e e e e oo e e e enn 9,000 9,000
17 TraVEl w6 v s o 58 & 6 5.5 8 5 6.5 6 & 6ie ® & 22,303 22,303
18  Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials . . . . .
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . ... .
20 Interest. . . ... ¢ 00000 o W W e W e
21  Paymentstoaffiliates. . . . ... ... ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization , . . . . . . 2,018 2,018
23 INSUrANG® < s w v w6 & o s & w ww W s i@ W e
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.) . . .
a OUTSIDE SERVICES 103,061 4,000 99,061
b FILING FEES 2,653 2,653
¢ CALLING CARDS 2,216,530 2,216,530
d TELEPHONE 2,996 2,996
e Allotherexpenses . . . v v v v v v o o o o o o o o
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . 2,590,346 2,216,530 210,334 163,482
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs

from a combined educational campaign and

fundraising solicitation. Check here B [ ] if

following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . ... ... ...

EEA

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS INC 20-1343425 Page 11
[Part X]| Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing . . . . . . . i i i i i i i it e e e e e ... 1,899,847 1 1,036,828
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments . . . . . . . ¢ vttt bt e e 0. 0. 2 563,032
3 Pledgesandgrantsreceivable,net . . . . ... ... 00ttt e 3
4 Accountsreceivable,net . . . .. ... i e et . 145,449 4 260,782
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key - e
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of
Schedule L. . . . @ . i i i it it et e e et e e e e e et e e e e 5 5,350
6  Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section '
& 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
s employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
S employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions) . . . ... ... ..... 6
f 7 Notesandloansreceivable, net . . . . . . . i i i i it it e e ... 984,190 7 556,079
s 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse . . .. s v vs o w oo csasnaonsssissss 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges . . . . . . v v v v v v v b b b e 0. . 9 10,989
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or .
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D , . 10a 9,411 . _
b Less: accumulated depreciation. . . ... ... .. 10b 7,234 4,194 | 10c 2,177
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . . . . . . . . . .. it 11
12  Investments - other securities. See PartIV,line11 ., . . . . . ... ¢ v v oo .. 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line11. . ... ... ... .. ... 13
14 Intangibleassets . . . . . . . . ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 14
16 Otherassets. SeePart IV, line 11, . . . . . i i v i i i i e e e e e e e e e nn 15
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) . . . . ... ... ... 3,033,680 16 2,435,237
17 Accounts payable and acCrued EXPENSES « « v v v v v v o b b b e e e e e e ... 2,045 | 17 6,196
18 Grantspayable. . o v v v v v vttt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 18
L 19  Deferméd reVONUS . o oive 1o o sits 1o o oo o o s:i6 @ & 0iia o 8 o0 & Sow e @ oe s 19
i 20 Taxexempt:bond liabilities « = ¢ s s s 6w s a5 s v o mas s e s® o a6 20
g 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD . . . .. .. 21
i 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key '
! employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
t Complete Part llof ScheduleL . . . . ... ... v i i it 22
i 23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . .. ... .. 23
g 24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . . ... ... .. 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
ofSchedule D . . . v i i i i it i e e e e e e e e e e e e 25
26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17through25 . . . . . . . . v v v v v v v .. 2,045 | 26 6,196
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P> [X and complete i —T— -
N F lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
f g 27 Unrestricted net @ssetS . . v v v v v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3,031,635 27 2,429,041
d | 28 Temporarilyrestrictednetassets . . . . v v v v v v e b b b e e e e e e e e 28
: B 29 PermanentlyrestrictednetassetsS. . . . . v v v vttt bt b e e e e e ... 29
s a Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here P D and
te L complete lines 30 through 34. I
s n | 30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds . . . .. .. ... ... ... 30
C | 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund . . . ... ... . 31
? : 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds . . . .. .. 32
33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances. . . . . . . .. ..t vttt it .. 3,031,635 | 33 2,429,041
34  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . . . . . v v v v v b v b e e 0. .. 3,033,680 | 34 2,435,237

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS INC 20-1343425 Page 12
[Part X1 | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part X1 . . . . v v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e (]
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), IN€ 12) . . v v v v 4 v v v v o e e o o o o o o o o o oo o oeon 1 1,987,752
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A),line25) ., ....... PR R R B ER B e G G S e e 2 2,590,346
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 2fromline 1 . . . . . . i i i i i i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e 3 (602,594)
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, coumn (A)) . . . . .. ¢ oo v o .. 4 3,031,635
5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule O) . . . . . . ...ttt v eennn 5 0
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COIUMNIUB)) & 5 55 5 5 5:45 & 5 siis & 5 o5 [o) 51 9558 18 81 8 /8 [6 3 .36 16 816 I6 §) ' 16 'o: Sits i) & si0 (& 5] o616 (o 8 ' 10 6 2,429,041
| Part Xll | Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part XII . . . . . . . . . 0 i i i i i it i it e e et e e a []
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [ | Cash X Accrual [ ] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O. .
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . . ... ... .. ... 2a X
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . . . . ... 'ttt ... 2b | X
c If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . ...... .. 2c X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
d If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
issued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[ ] Separate basis [] Consolidated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . . . v v i i i i e e e e e e e ot o e o o o oo oo oo oo s aesnesas 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits . . . ... ... .. 3b

EEA
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SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No. 1545-0047
Public Charity Status and Public Support

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 201 1
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open»j:o Public

Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS INC 20-1343425

Part| Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part l11.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
a [ | Typel b [] Typell ¢ [ | Type lll-Functionally integrated d [ | Type lll-Other
e [ | By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified

persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section

509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

2
3
4

OoOod

]

N o
10

©

10
1

.

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, or Type Il supporting
organization, CheCk thiS DOX . v . v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ]
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) Yes | No
and (iii) below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . . . . . ¢ ¢ v v v v v v o o o 0 o o o o oo 11g()
(ii) A family member of a person described in (i) above? . . . . ¢« ¢ ¢ i i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) @bove? . . . . v v v v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 in col. (i) listed in your the organization in organization in col. support
above or IRC section governing document? col. (i) of your (i) organized in the
(see instructions) ) support? u.s.?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
(E)
Total . i ; , o v
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for EEA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011

Form 990 or 990-EZ.



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS INC 20-1343425 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total

1

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") ., . ...

2  Taxrevenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf , . . . . o000 v 0o
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . ... .
4  Total. Add lines 1 through3 ., ... ..
5  The portion of total contributions by each [
person (other than a governmental unit or
publicly supported organization) included : . ,
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount iIn , ' .
shown on line 11, column (f) . ... .. » ' . ’ . .
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from In 4 . f . l .
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)» (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromlined , .. .......
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,

10

1
12

13

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUICOS s w o s s 6 &' o @ siie s & & s

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon ., . . . ... .. ..

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets

14
15
16a

(ExplaininPartIV)), . .. .......

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . -

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see inStructions) . . & v v v v v 4 4 4 6 6 e e 0 o o o b o oo e e e s 1ﬂ

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and SEOP NEIE . » v v v v v v v o v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column(f)) . . . . . ... ... .. .. 14 %

Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 . . . . . ¢ v v i v v i i v o e e e e e e e n 15 %

33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . v v v i v i i v b e e e e e e e e e e e e > ]

33 1/3% support test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . i i v v i v v it v e e e e >

17a

18

10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . ... ... ... >
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . ... ... ... » (]
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions . . . . . . . >

EEA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2011



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

[Part Iii |

CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS INC

20-1343425

Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

1

7a

c
8

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not include
any "unusualgrants.") . . ... ... ..

Gross receipts from admissions, merchan-
dise sold or services performed, or faci-
lities furnished in any activity that is related
to the organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that are not
an unrelated trade or bus. under sec 513

Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf

................

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . ...

Total. Add lines 1 through5 . . . . . ..

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . . . .

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 receiv-
ed from other than disqualified persons
that exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1%
of the amount on line 13 for the year . . .

Addlines7aand7b . . . . . ... ...

Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from
line 6.)

.................

(a) 2007

(b) 2008

(c) 2009

(d) 2010

(e) 2011

(f) Total

1,085,843

2,770,461

2,067,289

1,838,199

1,983,558

9,745,350

1,085,843

2,770,461

2,067,289

1,838,199

1,983,558

9,745,350

462,930

76,800

75,000

175,000

789,730

462,930

76,800

75,000

175,000

789,730

8,955,620

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

9
10a

11

12

13

14

Amounts fromline6. ..........

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES & v v o o o o s o o o s s o o o

Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975 ., . . ...

Add lines 10aand10b. . . . . ... ..
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,

whether or not the business is regularly
carriedON . & v v v v v v v v e e e e n

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.)

Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12.) . o v i e e e e e e e e e e

(a) 2007

(b) 2008

(c) 2009

(d) 2010

(e) 2011

(f) Total

1,085,843

2,770,461

2,067,289

1,838,199

1,983,558

9,745,350

16,545

25,452

26,691

13,216

4,194

86,098

16,545

25,452

26,691

13,216

4,194

86,098

1,102,388

2,795,913

2,093,980

1,851,415

1,987,752

9,831,448

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

.................................................

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

16 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part Il line 15

........................

91.09 %

91.30 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17
18

Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))
Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17

17

0.88 %

18

1.12 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . .

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

..........

EEA
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990, 990-EZ,

or 990-PF

) » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2011
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS INC 20-1343425

Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ

501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

X
[ ] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
[ ] 527 political organization

UJ

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
[] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[] 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

[X| For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and II.

Special Rules

[] For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of
the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1.
Complete Parts | and II.

[ ] Fora section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary,
or educational purposes, or the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Il, and .

[ ] For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did
not total to more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the
year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule
applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or
MOre dUMNGthE YEAI & & 4 v v v et e e e e e e e e e e e et ettt e e e > s

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2 of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on
Part 1, line 2, of its Form 990-PF, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. EEA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS INC 20-1343425
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 SANTA RITA PUBLIX SUPERMARKET Person X
PALM BAY INTERNATIONAL Payroll L]
48 HARBOR PARK DRIVE $ 65,000 Noncash L]
(Complete Part Il if there is
PORT WASHINGTON, NY 11050 a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 CONDE NAST Person X
Payroll ]
4 TIMES SQUARE $ 10,000 Noncash L]
(Complete Part Il if there is
NEW YORK, NY 10036 a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 GENERAL MOTORS Borson =
Payroll ]
300 RENAISSANCE CENTER $ 100,000 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il if there is
DETROIT, MI 48265 a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) () d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person ]
Payroll l
$ Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) () d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person UJ
Payroll (]
$ Noncash [
(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) © d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person (]
Payroll O]
Noncash ]

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

EEA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)



OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D . .
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2011

> Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
Depertment of the Treasury Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, .11e, 11f', 12a, or 12b. ~ Open to Public
IStarar Retahiia SErica P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS TINC 20-1343425

I Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if

the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

a b WON =

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
Total numberatendofyear. . . ... ......
Aggregate contributions to (during year) . . ...
Aggregate grants from (duringyear) . ......
Aggregate value atendofyear . . ... ... ..
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . . . . . . . . v v v v v v v v v .. []Yes []No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e [ ]Yes [ ]No

[Partll | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

Q 0 T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

[ ] Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [] Preservation of an historically important land area
[ ] Protection of natural habitat [] Preservation of a certified historic structure

[ ] Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year.

_{ Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . . . it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements. . . . . . . . . . i i it ittt e e e e 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(@) . . ... ... .... 2c
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06 and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register. . . . . v v v v v v v o o e e e e e o o o o o o oo oeeeoas 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the tax year P

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . . . . i i i v i i i i i i e e e e e e []Yes
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>3

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section

In Part X1V, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes
the organization's accounting for conservation easements.

[ ]No

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

a
b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, in Part X1V, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,

provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1, . . . . i v v v v i e e e e e v e e o o o o o o o o oeweaeoe »s

(ii) Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X, o v v v v v v v v o e e et et et et >3

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
Revenues included in FOrm 990, Part VI iNe 1. o v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eennnnees >s

Assets included in FOrm 990, PartX. & v v v v v v v v v e o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e .. Ps

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. EEA Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

[Part Il |

3

a
b

5

CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS INC

20-1343425

Page 2

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
[ ] Public exhibition

[ ] Scholarly research

d [ ] Loan or exchange programs
e [ | Other

[ ] Preservation for future generations

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XIV.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ., ., ... .. ... ... []Yes [ ]No
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on FOrm 990, PartX? . . . o i i i it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e [lYes []No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:
Amount
C Beginningbalance . . . . i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ic
d AdditionSiAUNNG thEVEAr o oo 5 55 155 6 5 6168 8 & 618 @ 1 5136 & & 66 B & 8 8 @ &6 /6 9 608 5 & & 1d
@ Distributionsduringthéyear . . ¢ . .s s esw sssmsonsveon o oo mess vossss 1e
f Endingbalance . . . v v i it it et e e e e e e e e e e e e e et < 1
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, N 212 & v o v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e [lYes []No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV.

[Partvl

1a

®© o 0 T

-

3a

b

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back

(e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance

--------

Contributions s s s w s .55 o o5 @ =

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships . . . . . ..o

Other expenditures for facilities
and programs . . . . e e e e 0 b 0w ..

Administrative expenses

Endofyearbalance ... ..o

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment P %

Permanent endowment P %

Temporarily restricted endowment P> %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by:

(i) unrelated organizations
(ii) related organizations

If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ., . . .
Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

................................................

.................................................

Yes | No

3a(i)
3a(ii)
3b

4
[Pa

rEVI]  Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

(b) Cost or other
basis (other)

(c) Accumulated
depreciation

(a) Cost or other basis
(investment)

Description of property

(d) Book value

1a
b
c
d
@

Land o o o srowm sioim @ wsm e s is @ 5ie

Buildings « s s s s s sssmssmm s s & a6

Leasehold improvements

Equipment 9,411

2,177

Other

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . .. ... .. ... >

2,177

EEA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS INC 20-1343425 Page 3
Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . . . . . . ...t e ..
(2) Closely-held equity interests . . . . . . v v v v v v v
(3) Other

(A)

(B)

(©)

(D)

(E)

(F)

G)

(H)

()
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) > o o : .

Part VIll| Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

(8)

9)

(10)

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) iN€ 15.) . . v v v v 4 v v v v e e o e e o e o o oo oo oones >
¢ Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
2
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
7
(8)
9)
(10)
(11)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) > : . v L
2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's fmancual statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

EEA Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS INC 20-1343425 Page 4

[Part X1 |

Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1  Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), iN€ 12) . . . & & v i v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 1,987,752
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), liNne25) . . . . . . v i i i i i i e i e e e et e e e e e e 2 2,590,346
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtractline 2fromline 1 . . . . v v v v v v o 6 e o o o o o o o oo e e 3 (602,594)
4  Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . . . . . v v v v v v i v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4
5 Donated servicesanduse offacilities . . . . . . . 0 i it ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5
6 INVEStMENt EXPENSES . & v v i it it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e 6
T Prior’period adjuStMEnts ., o oo s o o e i o w156 15 5 508 29 5 St B @ e e W S @S S B s s e sis e ® e 7
8 Other(DescribeiNPatXIV.) o o v s vo s s s s w v ss s s s m s o6 4 665 ¢ 665 & 6% 5 667 ¥ o 8
9  Total adjustments (net). Addlines4through 8 . . . . . . . i i i i i i it it e e e e o oo oo oo eees 9
10  Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine lines3and9 . ... ... ..... 10 (602,594)
| Part XII|  Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . v i ¢ v v v v .. 1 1,987,752
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Netunrealized gainsoninvestments . . . . . . .. i v i v v vt o v o eenn 2a
b Donated servicesand use of facilities . . v v v v v o 4 4 4 v o 0 0 o o o o 0 o o 2b
¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants . . . o . v v o o o s o o s 6 6 56 5 00600 ss 2c I .
d Other (Describe inPart XIV.) . . . @ v i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e ee e e 2d
e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . .. it ittt it i it ittt et ne e s e s e e E e 2e
3. ‘Subtractline2efromIiNne < ci s s s s s s s s vew s os v s s e aoss s PR R E R R W e 3 1,987,752
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line7b . . . ... ... 4a
Other (Describs iNPart XIV.), oo v s s 5 5 s o . 5% 6 6% 5 @ 65 & & 66 4b -
Addlines4aanddb . . . . . i i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e et 4c
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) . . . . & v v ¢ 4 o o o o o o o & 5 1,987,752
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . v v v v v vttt e e e e e e e e 1 2,590,346
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services anduseof facilities . . . . . . . . v v v v v v v b bt e e ... 2a
b PrioryearadiUstments  « « sv s s s0 o s s 515 68 & 665 & o 8 & & 88 & ® 2b
¢ Otherlosses . . ....... R R T T Ty 2c
d Other (DescribeinPartXIV.) . . . o i v i i i i i i et e e e et e e e anan 2d
6 AddIines'2athrotighi2d o o o s = s s 10 0 516 5 & o1 818 @ 8 & & 83 o & 57 & o S sl s s s S W s e s 2e
3 Subtractline 2efromliNE 1 & v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e I IR 3 2,590,346
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b . . . ... ... 4a
b Other(Deéscribe'in PartXIV.) .« 4 « «.o & o a0 @ o 06 0 0 o010 5 650 0 s 218 @ @ 4b
C AddIiNeS4a aNd 4D: s o o sive v & 6 w @ we w w s e R G E B HE NS S N S e S W e e s 4c
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part1,line 18.) . . . v v v v v v v v v v v o 5 2,590,346

| Part XIV] Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b
and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, line 8; Part XII, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete
this part to provide any additional information.

EEA
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons | _OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) » Complete if the organization answered

"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
Department of the Treasury or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions.

Name of the organlzahon

CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS INC 20-1343425

[ Part | ] Excess Benefit Transactions (section (501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

(c) Corrected?

Yes | No

1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Description of transaction

(1)
(2)
(3)
4)
(5)
(6)
2 Enter the amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year

UNAEr SECHON 4958 . o v v v v e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e > s

{Part Il| Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a.

(a) Name of interested person and purpose (b) Loan to or from (c) Original (d) Balance due (e) In default? |[(f) Approved | (g) Written
the organization? principal amount by board or agreement?
committee?

To From Yes | No [ Yes | No | Yes | No
(1) ROBERT BERGQUIST X 5,350 5,350 X X X
(2) ACCIDENTLY TRANSFERRED
(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7

(8)

(9)

(10)
TOLAl . 5ive o 0 5106 5 51 w106 80 9 wite 1o s 906 6 8 siis @ a Gie @ 8 w e 88 6w ) 5,350
[,Part Il | Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested person and the (c) Amount and type of assistance
organization

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
(10)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
EEA




Schedule L (Form 990 0r 990-E2) 2011 CELTLT, PHONES FOR SOLDIERS INC 20-1343425 Page2
WV Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (c) Amount of (d) Description of transaction (e) Sharing of
interested person and the transaction organization's
organization revenues?

Yes | No

()
(2)
3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
)
8)
9

(10)

Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

EEA Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) 2011
» Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form
Department of the Treasury 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. OmntOPublic
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS INC 20-1343425
[Partl | Types of Property
(a) (b) e (d)
Check if Number of contributions or gr?%%anstg f:;éﬂbeténg: Method of determining
applicable items contributed Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g |[noncash contribution amounts
1 Art-Worksofart . .......
2 Art-Historical treasures . . . . .
3  Art-Fractional interests . . . . .
4  Books and publications , . . . .
5  Clothing and household
gOOdS . ..t e e e e e e
6 Cars and other vehicles . . . .
7 Boatsandplanes. .......
8 Intellectual property. . . . ...
9  Securities-Publicly traded . . . .
10  Securities-Closely held stock . .
11 Securities-Partnership, LLC,
ortrustinterests . .. ... ..
12  Securities-Miscellaneous . . . .
13 Qualified conservation
contribution - Historic
SIUCIUTES « o o o v ¢ 510 & o &
14  Qualified conservation
contribution - Other, . . . ...
15 Real estate-Residential . . . . .
16  Real estate-Commercial . . . .
17 Real estate-Other, . . ... ..
18 Collectibles, . . . ... ....
19 Foodinventory . . . ... ...
20 Drugs and medical supplies. . .
21 Taxidermy . ... ¢ e 000
22 Historical artifacts . . .. ...
23  Scientific specimens . . . . ..
24  Archeological artifacts . . . . .
25  Other P(CELL PHONE ) X 1,400,000 1,346,502 SALE TO RECYCLER
26 Other PX )
27  Other WX )
28 Other P )
29  Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement, . . . . ... .. ... ... 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1-28 that
it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be ‘
used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? . . . . . & v i v i i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard
CORtribUtiONS? . oo o 6 06 0 s 000 000 o s s s o anuwsaniad s dos oot s Fah B HEHT e e 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
CONTIBULIONS? « sis 5 5 sis 6 5 518 ® % 6.5 6 5 SUs & & 81/ & & 610 5 & §i8 & & 86 & 68 @ & 6.6 ® o 5.6 8 5 518 & & & 32a | X
b If"Yes," describe in Part II.
33  If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,

describe in Part Il.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. EEA Schedule M (Form 990) 2011



Schedule M (Form 990) (2010ELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS INC 20-1343425 Page 2
|| Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b,

and 33, and whether the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the

number of Items received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

CELL PHONES ARE ROUTINELY DONATED BY DONORS. THESE ARE SHIPPED TO THE RECYCLER WHO

INSPECTS THE PHONES AND DETERMINES THE APPROPRIATE PRICE TO BE PAID PER THE AGREEMENT WITH

THE ORGANIZATION.

EEA Schedule M (Form 990) (2011)



SCHEDULE O s OMB No. 1545-0047
Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ -

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2 1
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 0 1

Bepeviment: dlfbe Treasary Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. ‘meectio“ '

Name of the organization Employer identification number

CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS INC 20-1343425

01. Officer, directors, etc. family relationship (Part VI, line 2)

ROBERT AND GAIL BERGQUIST ARE OFFICERS DIRECTORS AND FOUNDERS AND THEY ARE MARRIED.

02. Form 990 governing body review (Part VI, line 11)

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IS MONITORED BY PERIODIC REVIEWS BY THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS IN CONJUNCTION WITH ADVICE OF LEGAL COUNCIL AND OUTSIDE ACCOUNTANT.

03. Conflict of interest policy compliance (Part VI, line 12c)

FORM 990 IS PROVIDED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS PRIOR TO FILING

04. CEO, executive director, top management comp (Part VI, line 15a)

THE NONPROFIT SHALL BY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE ANNUALLY EVALUATE THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR ON

HIS/HER PERFORMANCE, AND ASK FOR HIS/HER INPUT ON MATTERS OF PERFORMANCE AND COMPENSATION.

05. Other officer or key employee compensation (Part VI, line 15b

THE NONPROFIT SHALL BY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE ANNUALLY EVALUATE OTHER KEY EMPLOYEES ON

HIS/HER PERFORMANCE, AND ASK FOR HIS/HER INPUT ON MATTERS OF PERFORMANCE AND COMPENSATION.

06. Governing documents, etc, available to public (Part VI, line 19)

DOCUMENTS ARE MADE PUBLIC ON GUIDESTAR.COM AND UPON REQUEST

07. General explanation attachment

THE ORGANIZATION IS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A COPY OF FORM 990 IN VIRTUALLY EVERY STATE

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. EEA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)



Depreciation and Amortization
(Including Information on Listed Property)

Form 4562

OMB No. 1545-0172

2011

Department of the Treasury Attachment
Internal Revenue Service  (99) P see separate instructions. P Attach to your tax return. S_equence No. 179
Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates Identifying number
CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS INC FORM 990 - 1 20-1343425
[Parti | Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part VV before you complete Part I.

1 Maximum amount (SEe INStrUCtioNS). & & v v v v v v v 4 o o o o e e v s o b b e e e e e e e e 1

2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (seeinstructions) . . . . . . . . v v v v v v v oo 2

3  Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructions) . . . ... .. .. 3

4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero orless, enter-0- . . . . . . v v v v v v v o 4

5  Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing

separately, See INStrUCHONS . . . . . . 0 v i i i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5

6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost

7  Listed property. Enter the amount fromline29 . ... ... ... ... ... I 7

8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines6and7 . . . . . ... ... 8

9  Tentative deduction. Enter the smallerofline5orline 8. . . . . . . . . i i i i i i i v vt et e e w 9
10  Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2010 Form 4562 . . . . . . . . v v v v v v v v« 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 (see instructions) | 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line11 . . . ... ... 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2012. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 P[ 13 |

Note: Do not use Part Il or Part Il below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.

[Partll| Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions.)
14  Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service

during the tax year (See instructions) . . . . v v v v v v i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 14
16  Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election . . . . . & v v v i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 15
16 Other depreciation (INCIUAING ACRS) v v v v v v v v v e v e v e e et e oo o oo e neneenos 16 1,048
[‘ Part Il | MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions.)

Section A

17  MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2011 ., . . . .. ... .. 17 |
18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general '

asset accounts, check here . . . . . . v i i v i i i v i i i it > m

Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2011 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

(b) Month and (c) Basis for depreciation
(a) Classification of property year placed in (business/investment use (d) Recovery (e) Convention (f) Method (g) Depreciation deduction
service only-see instructions) period
19a  3-year property
b  5-year property
¢ 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property ] '
f 20-year property v
g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
property 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs. MM S/L
property MM S/L
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2011 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life ’ SIL
b 12-year 12 yrs. S/L
¢ 40-year 40 yrs. MM S/L
[ E] Summary (See instructions.)
Listed property. Enteramountfromline28 . . . . . . ¢ . i v i i i i b i e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 970
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21. Enter here
and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations - see instructions . . . . . . 22 2,018
23  For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263Acosts . . . . ... ... ... 23 .

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. EEA

Form 4562 (2011)



Form 4562 (2011) CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS INC 20-1343425 Page 2
Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain computers, and property used for
entertainment, recreation, or amusement.)
Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete only 24a,
24b, columns (a) through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.
Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles.)
24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? []Yes [ |No |24b If"Yes,"is the evidence written? []Yes [ |No
@ ®) B“Si(:gsy @ Basis for dgn)'ecialion (f) (@ ® Elegt)ed
™| wmet | e | oo unnessmesmen | TR | YO | O | sotono
25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during
the tax year and used more than 50% in a qualified business use (see instructions) . . ... ... .. 25
26 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use: -
COMPUTER 20080818100 % 2,085 2,085 | 3 [s/u-my 347
VIDEO CAMER 20081115100 % 532 532 | 5 |[s/i-HY 106
COMPUTER EQ 20100630100 % 1,551 1,551 [ 3 |[s/u-my 517
27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use:
| % S/L-
] % S/L-
|| % S/L-
28 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, page1 .. ... ... .. 28 970
29 Add amounts in column (i), line 26. Enterhere and online 7, page 1 . . . . ¢ v v i v v v o e e o o e o o o o s e l 29

Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles
Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other "more than 5% owner," or related person. If you provided vehicles
to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see if you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles.

30

31
32

33

34

35

36

Total business/investment miles driven during
the year (do not include commuting miles) .

Vehicle 1

(a)

Vehicle 2

(b)

Vehicle 3

©

(d)
Vehicle 4

Vehicle 5

(e) U]

Vehicle 6

Total commuting miles driven during the year

Total other personal (noncommuting) miles
driVen su s v ss s s e s @ o5 @ @ as e

Total miles driven during the year. Add lines
30through32 . .. ..¢0c0ceeees

Was the vehicle available for personal use

Yes

No | Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No | Yes

No | Yes No

during off-duty hours? . . .. ... ....

Was the vehicle used primarily by a more
than 5% owner or related person? ., . ...

Is another vehicle available for personal use?

Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not
more than 5% owners or related persons (see instructions).

37

38

39
40

41

Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by

your employees?

............................................

Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your

employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners

Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about the

use of the vehicles, and retain the information received?
Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use? (See instructions.) . . . . .. ... ...

Note: If your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is "Yes," do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles.

Yes No

Amortization

@ (b)

Description of costs

Date amortization
begins

(c)

Amortizable amount

(d)

Code section

(e)
Amortization
period or
percentage

®

Amortization for this year

42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2011 tax year (see instructions):

43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2011 tax year
44 Total. Add amounts in column (f). See the instructions for where to report

43

44

EEA
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990 Overflow Statement P2a%1e1 1
Name(s) as shown on return FEIN
CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS INC 20-1343425

PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEFERRED CHARGES

Description Amount
PREPAID SALARIES S 5,894
PREPAID PAYROLL TAXES 5,048
PREPAID INCOME TAXES 47

Total: $ 10,989

OVERFLOW.LD



Federal Supporting Statements 2011  pcoO1
Name(s) as shown on return Employer Identification Number
CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS INC 20-1343425

SCHEDULE A ITEM 2

Unformatted Statement
X C.D.

ROBERT BERGQUIST AND GAIL BERQUIST ARE FOUNDERS OFFICERS
AND DIRECTORS OF THE ORGANIZATION.

OF $52499.97.

IN THEIR HOME.

THE ORGANIZATION PAID ROBERT BERGQUIST WAGES OF $75000.00.

GAIL BERGQUIST

Statement #100

WAS PAID WAGES

THE ORGANIZATION PAID ROBERT AND GAIL BERGQUIST $9,000 IN 2011 FOR RENTAL OF OFFICE SPACE

STM.LD
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Thomas A. Lawler, C.P.A., P.C.

One Albion Street
Wakefield, MA 01880-2801
Voice (781) 246-0964 Fax (781) 246-1077
TomLawler@ TALCPA.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Cell Phones for Soldiers, Inc.
Norwell, Massachusetts

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Cell Phones for Soldiers, Inc. (a not-
for-profit Massachusetts corporation) as of December 31, 2011 and the related statements of activities, cash
flows, and functional expenses for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of
the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Cell Phones for Soldiers, Inc. as of December 31, 2011, and the results of

its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Dlowsir QL SBRuten, crA P<

Thomas A. Lawler, C.P.A., P.C.

November 8, 2012



CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2011

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $
Accounts Receivable
Prepaid Expenses and Deferred Charges

Current Portion of Note Receivable

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

DEPRECIABLE ASSETS

Total Depreciable Assets, at acquisition cost
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

NET DEPRECIABLE ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS $

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
NET UNRESTRICTED ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
2.

1,599,860
260,782
16,339
556,079

2,433,060

9,411

(7,234)

2,177

2,435,237

6,196

6,196

2,429,041

2,435,237



CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 2011
REVENUES
Donations $ 1,983,558
EXPENSES
Program Services 2,216,530
Management and General 210,334
Fundraising 163,482
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,590,346
CHANGE IN NET UNRESTRICTED ASSETS BEFORE INTEREST INCOME (606,788)
Interest income 4,194
CHANGE IN NET UNRESTRICTED ASSETS (602,594)
NET UNRESTRICTED ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,031,635
NET UNRESTRICTED ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ 2,429,041

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
%



CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 2011

CASH FLOWS USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash used by operations:
Depreciation
(Increase) decrease to current asset accounts:
Accounts Receivable
Prepaid Expenses and Deferred Charges
Current Portion of Note Receivable
Increase (decrease) to liability accounts:
Accounts Payable
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash provided by operations
NET CASH USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
CASH GENERATED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Long-term Note Receivable Conversion into Current Portion
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES
NET DECREASE IN CASH
CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH, END OF YEAR $

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION:

Interest and Late Fees Paid $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
4.

(602,594)

2,018

(115,333)
(16,339)
285,245

4,152

159,743

(442,851)

142,864

142,864

(299,987)

1,899,847

1,599,860



Prepaid Phone Cards
Officers' Salaries
Other Salaries

Rent

Postage

Payroll Taxes
Outside Services
Office

Fundraising

Filing Fees
Depreciation

Auto, Travel, Meals
Internet

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

CELL PHONES FOR SOLDIERS, INC.
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 2011
Total Program  Management Fundraising
Services and General
$ 2,216,530 $ 2,216,530
127,500 $ 127,500
22,000 22,000
9,000 9,000
31,441 $ 31441
8,634 8,634
103,061 4,000 99,061
34,529 34,529
9,433 9,433
2,653 2,653
2,018 2,018
22,303 22,303
1,244 1,244
$ 2,590,346 $ 2,216,530 $ 210,334 $ 163,482

5.



Cell Phones for Soldiers, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
Year-Ended December 31, 2011

Note # 1

Nature of Activities and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of the Activities

Cell Phones for Soldiers, Inc. (the "Organization") was established to assist United States
military personnel serving overseas in communicating with their families and friends. The
Organization accepts donations and has implemented a cell phone recycling program to raise
funds, which are then used to purchase phone systems and prepaid calling cards for military
personnel. The Organization was incorporated in July 2004 in Massachusetts.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting. Donation revenue is recognized as received and expenses are recognized as incurred.

There are no differences between amounts reported on these financial statements and the
Form 990 filed with the Internal Revenue Service.

There were no temporarily or permanently restricted net assets or activities as of
December 31, 2011.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, the Organization considers all highly
liquid investments available for current use, with an initial maturity of three months or less, to be
cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

When cell phones are donated they are sent to a recycler who converts them to cash and
the amount agreed upon is recorded as a donation and an account receivable.

The organization agreed to convert an account receivable into a non-interest bearing note
receivable. This note receivable was defaulted on in 2011 and is currently under renegotiation.

Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting

principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results would differ from those estimates.



Cell Phones for Soldiers, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
Year-Ended December 31, 2011

Contributions and Donated Services

Contributions are recognized as revenue upon receipt or when a donor declares an
unconditional intention to contribute cash or some other asset to the Organization.

Income Tax Status

The Organization receives donated services from a variety of volunteers assisting in the
operation and administration of its program. No amounts have been recognized in the
accompanying Statement of Activities for donations or services rendered.

The Organization is public charity under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code
and is exempt from federal and state income taxes.

The Organization does file tax returns with the Internal Revenue Service. The amounts
reported on these financial statements are the same as those reported to the Internal Revenue
Service.

Depreciable Assets

Equipment and Furniture are recorded at cost and are being depreciated over their
estimated useful lives using the straight line method with the half-year convention. Assets are
capitalized if their useful lives exceed one year.

Subsequent Events

The Organization has adopted standards for accounting for and disclosures of events that
occur after the balance sheet date, but before the financial statements are issued or are available
to be issued. The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through November 8, 2012
which is the date that the financial statements were available for issuance.

Note # 2
Related Party Transactions

Robert and Gail Bergquist are founders, officers and directors of the Organization. The
Organization paid Robert Bergquist $ 75,000 and Gail Bergquist $ 52,500 in 2011 for services
rendered. The organization paid Robert and Gail Bergquist $ 9,000 for office and storage space in
their home. This monthly rent was based on prevailing rents in the area. The Bergquists' children
performed services for the organization and were paid in total $ 25,455.



Cell Phones for Soldiers, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
Year-Ended December 31, 2011

Note # 3
Concentrations

As of December 31, 2011, the organization held cash at one savings bank in several
accounts exceeding the FDIC insurance coverage by $ 1,346,092. Deposits in that bank in excess of
the FDIC limit are insured by the Deposit Insurance Fund, together with funds from other
Massachusetts Savings Banks.



